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Richard D. Melson, Esa.

Hopping Green Sams & Smith

123 South Calhoun Street

Tallahassee, FL 32314 August 1, 1997

Re: Dockel §70841-TF
Complaint of MCI Telecommunications Corporation Against GTE Flonda,
Incorporated for Anti-Competitive Practices Related to Excessive Intrastate

Switched Access Pricing
Dear Rick:

This letter concerns the interrogatories and request for production of documents you
sent to GTE Florida Incorporated (GTEFL) on MCI's behalf in this docket GTEFL is
not required to, and does not intend to, respond to that d:scovery because the
Commission has not yet ruled upon GTEFL's Motion to Lismiss MCI's complaint nor
has it sel a procedural schedule.

_ _Ii' you have any questions, please contact me.
Sincerely,

&umoé&n

w-_ Kimberly Caswell

KC tas
| ¢ Director, Division of Records & Reporting
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